AGENDA

SNOW HILL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Monday 14 August 2023, 6:00 p.m.
G. Melvin Oliver Town Hall
908 SE Second St.

Call to Order: Mayor Dennis Liles

Invocation: Mayor Liles will ask a Board Member to give the invocation
Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Dennis Liles

I.  Roll Call

II.  Approval of Agenda

III. Public Comments (NCGS § 160A-81-1) Please state your name, topic you will be
speaking, and your three (3) minutes will begin.

IV. Consent Agenda:
A. Consider Approval of Minutes 12 June 2023 — Closed Session
B. Consider Approval of Minutes 12 June 2023 — Regular Meeting
C. Consider Approval of Minutes 27 June 2023 - Closed Session

V. Presentation:
A. Chief of Police, Josh Smith — Monthly Update

VI. Town Manager Report:
A. Contracted Service; Stepps Construction — Water & Sewer Main Relocation at
Pineshoal Drive - Action
ADA Compliance Town Hall Renovations
N. Greene Street & Sixth Street — Tree Arborist Report
N. Greene Street & Sixth Street— Removal quotes - Action
Sidewalk - W. Greene Street
Lift Station Pump- Chelsea Dr.
Asset Inventory Assessment Study - Action
Splash Pad Update — Action

momEYUOW



VII. Monthly Reports:
A. Financial Report
B. Public Works

VIII. Comments from Mayor and Board:

IX. Closed Session: § 143-318.11. Personnel

Calling a Closed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session only upon a motion duly made and adopted at an open meeting.
Every motion to close a meeting shall cite one or more of the permissible purposes listed in subsection (a) of this section. A motion
based on subdivision (a)(1) of this section shall also state the name or citation of the law that renders the information to be discussed
privileged or confidential. A motion based on subdivision (a)(3) of this section shall identify the parties in each existing lawsuit
concerning which the public body expects to receive advice during the closed session.

3) To consult with an attorney employed or retained by the public body in order to preserve the attorney-client privilege
between the attorney and the public body, which privilege is hereby acknowledged. General policy matters may not be discussed
in a closed session and nothing herein shall be construed to permit a public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be open
merely because an attorney employed or retained by the public body is a participant. The public body may consider and give
instructions to an attorney concerning the handling or settlement of a claim, judicial action, mediation, arbitration, or administrative
procedure. If the public body has approved or considered a settlement, other than a malpractice settlement by or on behalf of a
hospital, in closed session, the terms of that settlement shall be reported to the public body and entered into its minutes as soon as
possible within a reasonable time after the settlement is concluded.

4 To discuss matters relating to the location or expansion of industries or other businesses in the area served by the public
body, including agreement on a tentative list of economic development incentives that may be offered by the public body in
negotiations, or to discuss matters relating to military installation closure or realignment. Any action approving the signing of an
economic development contract or commitment, or the action authorizing the payment of economic development expenditures,
shall be taken in an open session.

(5) To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the position to be taken by or on behalf of
the public body in negotiating (i) the price and other material terms of a contract or proposed contract for the acquisition of real
property by purchase, option, exchange, or lease. ’

X. Board Actions in open session

XI. Adjournment

Any personwho has a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in this meeting should contact Town Hall prior to the meeting
date. Requests for an interpreter require five (5) working days’ notice. Proposed agenda current as of 14 August 2023.



MINUTES

SNOW HILL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Monday 12 June 2023, 2:45 p.m.
G. Melvin Oliver Town Hall
908 SE Second St.

Call to Order: Mayor Dennis Liles
Invocation: Commissioner Daniels
Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Dennis Liles

I.

I1.

1.

Roll Call Mayor Liles, Mayor Pro-Tem Wilkes; Commissioner Andrews; Commissioner
Daniels; Commissioner Washington; Town Manager Whaley; Town Clerk Davis

Approval of Agenda
Motion was made to approve the agenda.
Motion by: Washington
Second by: Andrews
Votes: Ayes—4

Nays—0

Abstained — 0

Approved

Closed Session: § 143-318.11. Personnel
Motion was made to go into closed session at 2:49 p.m.
Motion by: Wilkes
Second by: Andrews
Votes: Ayes —4
Nays — 0
Abstained — 0
Approved

Motion was made to come out of closed session at 6:09 p.m.
Motion by: Andrews
Second by: Wilkes
Votes: Ayes—4
Nays — 0
Abstained — 0
Approved

C1]Page



IV. Board Actions in open session — NO ACTIONS

V. Adjournment
Motion was made at 6:09 p.m. to adjourn.
Motion by: Washington
Second by: Wilkes
Votes: Ayes - 4
Nays - 0
Abstained — 0
Approved

Dennis Liles, Mayor

Approved:

Respectfully Submitted:

Laquita Davis, Town Clerk

2 T age



MINUTES
SNOW HILL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Monday 12 June 2023, 6:00 p.m.
G. Melvin Oliver Town Hall
908 SE Second St.

Call to Order: Mayor Dennis Liles

Invocation: Commissioner Daniels

Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Dennis Liles

I.  Roll Call Mayor Liles, Mayor Pro-Tem Wilkes; Commissioner Andrews; Commissioner

IL

1.

Daniels; Commissioner Washington; Town Manager Whaley; Town Clerk Davis, Finance
Officer Lockamy, and Public Works Director Robart.

Approval of Agenda
Motion was made to remove the closed session from the agenda.
Motion by: Washington
Second by: Daniels
Votes: Ayes—4

Nays — 0

Abstained — 0

Approved

Approval of Agenda
Motion was made to approve the agenda with the removal of the closed session.
Motion by: Andrews
Second by: Washington
Votes: Ayes—4

Nays -0

Abstained — 0

Approved

Public Comments (NCGS § 160A-81-1) Carolyn Newcomb, 516 E. Eason St, Children of the
Town should be looked after, i.e. swimming lessons, teaching CPR, personal safety and bicycle
safety need to be added to the budget; town clean-up in reference to residence and nuisance
abatement; said there are some food trucks that are permanent, the town should pass an ordinance
similar to the one the city of Kinston has passed and food trucks should be moving, not
permanent; need to protect the brick and mortar restaurants that have been established for years;
downtown economic development needs to be worked on because the town is dying.

1|page



Iv.

Travis Worthington, 214 SE Third St; safety concerns about the speeding problems on
Third St. because 3 telephone poles have been hit/snapped over the past year; not sure of
options but the situation needs to be looked into.

Jennifer Jacobs, employee of Infinity Link and Greene County Chamber of Commerce
volunteer invited Dinner & Music Bingo on Thursday, June 14 from 5:30 p.m. -9 p.m.,,
tickets are $20 and money that would support promoting the Town.

Consent Agenda:
A. Consider Approval of Minutes 8 May 2023
B. Consider Approval of Minutes 6 June 2023
C. Budget Ordinance Amendment — End of fiscal year balancing
D. Budget Ordinance Amendment — Fund Balance Appropriation for Cemetery
Renovations
E. Amendment of Speeding Ordinances
Motion was made to approve the Consent Agenda.
Motion by: Washington
Second by: Andrews
Votes: Ayes—4
Nays — 0
Abstained — 0
Approved

Public Hearing:
A. Proposed Budget FY 23-24
Motion was made to open the Public Hearing at 6:19 p.m.
Motion by: Andrews
Second by: Washington
Votes: Ayes—4
Nays -0
Abstained — 0
Approved

Motion was made to close the Public Hearing at 6:20 p.m.
Motion by: Washington
Second by: Wilkes
Votes: Ayes—4
Nays — 0
Abstained — 0
Approved

. 2 . i p a g e



VL

VIL

VIIL

Town Manager Report:
A. Budget Approval I'Y 23-24
Motion was made to accept the proposed Budget FY 23-24.
Motion by: Washington
Second by: Wilkes
Votes: Ayes —4

Nays -0
Abstained — 0
Approved

B. July Meeting
Motion was made to reschedule the July meeting to the 2" Monday in August.
Motion by: Wilkes
Second by: Washington
Votes: Ayes —4

Nays -0
Abstained - 0
Approved

Monthly Reports:

A. Financial Report

B. Police Report

C. Public Works — Commissioner Washington asked Public Works Director Drake
Robart how the PW Department is doing. Drake came up and said the spending has
been curbed due to it being the end of the fiscal year and they have been doing clean
up and maintenance. Discussion began about how great the cemetery looks and the
fountain needing to be wired. Drake introduced Travis Rouse as the new employee
of the Public Works Department.

Comments from Mayor and Board: Commissioner Andrews thanked Todd for his great
job performance; said he has done a stellar job.

Mayor Liles commented that Todd has gone above and beyond; grew quickly into the
position of Town Manager and wished him the best.

Commissioner Washington said thank you to Todd and Bea for a job well done.

IX. Adjournment

Motion was made at 6:27 p.m. to adjourn.
Motion by: Washington \
Second by: Wilkes

Votes: Ayes - 4

Nays - 0
Abstained — 0
Approved
Approved: Dennis Liles, Mayor

Respectfully Submitted: Laquita Davis, Town Clerk

_ 3iApa ge .



MINUTES

Special Called Meeting

SNOW HILL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Tuesday 27 June 2023, 10:30 a.m.
G. Melvin Oliver Town Hall
908 SE Second St.

Call to Order: Mayor Liles
Invocation: Commissioner Andrews
Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Liles

I.  Roll Call: Mayor Liles, Mayor Pro-Tem Wilkes; Commissioner Andrews; Commissioner
Daniels; Commissioner Shackleford; Commissioner Washington

II. Approval of Agenda
Motion was made to approve the agenda with the addition of a Budget Ordinance
Amendment
Motion by: Washington
Second by: Wilkes
Votes: Ayes —5

Nays -0
Abstained — 0
Approved

III.  Closed Session: § 143-318.11. Personnel
Motion was made to go into closed session at 10:36 a.m.
Motion by: Andrews
Second by: Washington
Votes: Ayes—5
Nays -0
Abstained — 0
Approved

Motion was made to come out of closed session at 1:17 p.m.
Motion by: Wilkes
Second by: Shackleford
Votes: Ayes—5
Nays—0
Abstained — 0
Approved

l|Page



IV. Board Actions in open session — NONE

V. Budget Ordinance Amendment: General Fund — Cemetery Capital Outlay

Motion was made to approve the BoA as proposed.
Motion by: Washington
Second by: Andrews
Votes: Ayes —5

Nays — 0

Abstained — 0

Approved

VI. Adjournment
Motion was made at 1:20 p.m. to adjourn.
Motion by: Andrews
Second by: Wilkes
Votes: Ayes - 5

Nays - 0
Abstained - 0
Approved
Approved: Dennis Liles, Mayor
Respectfully Submitted: Laquita Davis, Town Clerk

2|Page



| abed

21160 suwill -- £€202/L0/80 818

0858¢C
uoihed 'y eug 1800 - 909 W ‘M ‘0E SeSUS|Q J8UI0 lIY - Z06 ON ‘liiH moug 1 @seyD 981 00:cl €20¢/L2/L0 0€10-€c0e
uosuyor 08s8¢
"3 uebes|y JoOIO - L09 N ‘d ‘o¢ N ‘g ‘ge Ausose - HEZ ON ‘[lIlH moug “NID 8luuod 80Z  €1Ch €20Z/¥T/L0 6210-€202
0858¢
uoihed v elg 1840 - 909 W ‘M ‘9L 20IM8G J0) S[leD - S40  ON ‘lIIH Mous ‘paig plobuiy GeolL 02l €202/12/L0 8¢210-¢€20¢
BupyieisieahD - 706 €202/12/L0 1210-€202
'8u0zZ HdN
SE B UIHAW ¥GJ0 PedS BIY - Z06  gggz DN ‘[lIH MOUS ‘BAQ 9SBYD
Kitad "1 @97 1900 - 019 N ‘a‘se euljoled YLON J0 3je1g pasredw sjlup Buinud - 406 Jo uoioesielu Jesu paid piobu 102l €202/2e/L0 9z10-€c0cC
801A8( 10 BUIYOBIN 08682 ON 'llIH mous
Rusd ") 9974900 - 019 ‘g ‘o0 4 ‘M oy psjeiedO-uioD Wwoli4 Yayy - 3¢€2 ‘bg poomussio) Aipune uioy 06'S ¢€¢0¢/ee/Lo GZ10-€20e
uosuyor 08582 ON ‘IiH
'3 uebespy 19040 - L09 4°M vy BUIIOJED YHCN 4O 91B1S IMG - Q06  Mous ‘1S susaID \YPAIG PloBu  0gi5L  €20Z/91/20 ¥210-€20¢
uosuyor
‘3 uebesy f2040 - L09 W N ‘8L Bulj0Je) YUON j0 8lelg S9 IA YOS $59550d 9jdwis - W€ 08G8Z ON ‘llIH MOUS ‘U 2I0WedAS 668 €202/91/20 €210-€20C
uosuyop 08682 ON ‘llIH mous
‘3 uebesyy JeoyO - 209 N M LS Buljoie)d YHON j0 91815 IMd - aos Py ebpuuseln JeaN/pAig plobuiy ¥e:8 €202/91/L0 [AAS VK AVA
0858¢
Kiad "1 9971900 - 019 n'‘n-‘oo N ‘M ‘62 Apedoud jeuosiad 0] Ainful - 06Z  ON ‘[lIIH MouS 'bg poomusalo 0L 00:9L  £202/80/L0 12l0-€2c02c
08582 ON 'llH
fued "1 89742040 - 019 IN ‘9 'SSSY uolpoo Ausote - OgZ moug ‘erenbg poomusaiD 801 0L:GL  €202/80/L0 0cZi0-¢coz
08582
uoiled 'y eug 100 - 909 zZn7 e7 O}ipedIEn SOSUdYQ J8YIQ IIY - Z06 ON ‘llIH MoUS 1S piylL IS ov.  0Z:8L €202/L0/L0 6110-€20¢C
Aoy paiiedw] YIMA - Z06
20A0|dWT/(BIIJO INCD YNESSY - Z06
uosuyorp 192140 dlgnd m:_wm_wwm - Z06 08582 ON ____I
'3 uebesyy 12080 - L09 N ‘g ‘op euljoJed ULON 40 33e1s IMA - 406 mous 1S JedieH M iBSN/PY IINH PSiLL €202/G0/L0 8110-€202
08582
BUlj0JED UHON 30 8jBlS nad _umtmarc_ JON ¥1MQ - 206 ON ¢ H moug ,StOZ 8GZ SN uo
Auied "1 9974800 - 019 n'a‘ie 190140 2ldnd Buisisay - D06 peoy |[omaN jo uondesisjulJesN  0€:0L  €20¢/v0/40 £L110-€202
1190140 Buipoday :josdsng SWHIDIA 9suaylo -uoneso]  swny 1ajeq “laquinp jusplouj
118puUayo *au) wuspIou|

juswisedaq 921j0d ||IH mous

BoT e1pan Jusplou]



¢ obed C1:60 -swil - €20¢/L0/80 -o1eQ

Gl 'sjuspidu] |ejol

JUN0OOY PasO[D 308YD SSSIYHOM - Y06

486§ sesuelald 08582 ON ‘IIH
uoiked 'y ElE 1900 - 909 N ‘g ‘op uolun upai) seshojdws slels asjeq Aq Auadoid Buiuieiqo - voz  mous (ND3S) eay Alobein 109  80:€L  £202/1Z/20 1£10-€202
Jeoo bulodsy  1joadsng IWOIA 1@sual0 uone207  ewij lo)eq  AOQUINN juspiouj
H8pusyo ‘au| wuapisuj

juswipredaq a9ijod |jiH Mmous

Bo eipa Juaplou|



Citation Totals by Charge

(07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023)

Snow Hill Police Department

Charge: Number of Charges:
Speeding (Misdemeanor) 6
Speeding (Infraction) 3
DWI 4
No Operator License 1
Driving While License Revoked 6
Expired Registration 9
No Insurance 1
Other (Misdemeanor) 2
Other (Infraction) 2
Other (2nd Charge - Misdemeanor) 9
Other (2nd Charge - Infraction) 1
Total: 44

Date: 08/07/2023 -- Time: 09:13

Page 1



SHPD monthly report cont.

Traffic crashes investigated- 7

Town ordinance violations issued- 70



To: Mayor and Board Members
From: April Vinson
Date: August 14, 2023

REF: Contracted Service; Stepps Construction — Water & Sewer Main Relocation at Pineshoal
Drive - Action :

Background:

The parking lot project funded by NCDOT required the Town of Snow Hill, water, and sewer main
relocation. NCDOT contracted with the Town of Snow Hill to provide a contracted service to
relocate the underground utilities. The Town of Snow Hill will be required to pay the upfront cost
under the condition that NCDOT will reimburse the town once the project is complete. Due to the
time restraints, the mayor signed the contract. No funds have been dispersed at this time.

Recommendation: Approve NCDOT contract for Pineshoal Drive project with the
understanding the town will pay the cost upfront with reimbursement from NCDOT once the
project is complete.

Now Therefore Be It Resolved; the Town of Snow Hill Board of Commissioners approve
NCDOT contract for relocation of water and sewer main at Pineshoal Drive. - Action

Moved: Second:
Vote: Yes No

Unanimous:



|
|

PRE-AGREEMENT no.1000018987

***’k*********************‘k**‘k*****‘k*************

UTILITY RELOCATION AGREEMENT

NCDOT HIGHWAY WBS ELEMENT NO. 50867

TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM NO. N/A

COUNTY Greene

DS
*******-k**'k*'k*k*-k***’k'k********E‘B%***************

07/06/2023
This agreement made this ‘T H day of 0*«‘&1 , Ll , by

and between the Department of Transportation, an agency of the State of North

Carolina, hereinafter referred to as the DEPARTMENT, and

Town of Snow Hill Inc. hereinafter referred to as the

COMPANY:

WITNESSETH:

THAT WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT will submit a project for
construction as follows:
US13/NC58 (KINGOLD BLVD) AT PINE SHOALS ROAD AND WEST GREENE
ELEM ENTARY SCHOOL IN SNOW HILL. GRADE, DRAIN, BASE, PAVE, AND
SIGINALIZATION.

known as route N/A in Greene County,

North Carolina to be designated as N.C. State Highway Project and/or WBS

Element 50867 (the “Project”) and, WHEREAS, the construction of said

project will require certain adjustments to be made to the existing facilities of the

COMPANY;



NOW, THEREFORE, in order to facilitate the orderly and expeditious
relocation of the said facilities of COMPANY, the DEPARTMENT and the
COMPANY have agreed as follows:

1. That the scope, description, and location of work to be undertaken by the
COMPANY are as follows

Town of Snow Hill relocation of approximately 460" of 6" AC water line and 460" of
4" FSS plastic pipe

2. That any work performed under this agreement shall comply with
DEPARTMENT's "NCDOT Utilities Accommodations Manual”, and such
amendments thereto as may be in effect at the date of this agreement. The
work to be performed by the COMPANY shall conform with Federal
Highway Administration's Federal-Aid Policy Guide, Subchapter G, Part 645,
Subpart A hereinafter referred to as FAPG dated December 9,1991, and such
amendments thereto as may be in effect at the date of this agreement. The
provisions of said FAPG and amendments thereto are incorporated in this
agreement by reference as fully as if herein set out. Any work
performed under this agreement not in compliance with FAPG shall constitute
unauthorized work and the DEPARTMENT shall be relieved of participating in the
costs of such unauthorized work unless such work is dome pursuant to a
supplemental agreement attached to and made a part hereof.

3. That the COMPANY will prepare an estimate, broken down as to
estimated cost of labor, construction overhead, materials and supplies, handling
charges, transportation and equipment, rights of way, preliminary engineering and
construction engineering, including an itemization of appropriate credits for salvage
and betterments, and accrued depreciation attached hereto as “Estimate of
Relocation Costs” and incorporated herein by reference all in sufficient detail to
provide the DEPARTMENT a reasonable basis for analysis. Unit costs, such as broad
gauge units of property, may be used for estimating purposes where the COMPANY
uses such units in its own operations. The COMPANY will also prepare plans,
sketches or drawings showing their existing facilities, temporary and permanent
changes to be made with reference to the DEPARTMENT's new right of way using
appropriate nomenclature, symbols, legend, notes, color coding or the like. The before
mentioned estimate and plans are attached hereto and made a part hereof. The
DEPARTMENT will not reimburse the COMPANY for any utility relocations or
changes not necessitated by the construction of the highway project, nor for changes
made solely for the benefit or convenience of the COMPANY, its contractor, or a
highway contractor.

4. That pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. §136, et seq., the Department has the
authority to acquire the Company’s utility facilities upon which the Project will be
constructed pursuant to the laws of eminent domain.

5. That the DEPARTMENT's authority, obligation, or liability to pay for
relocations as set forth in this agreement is based on the COMPANY having a right of
occupancy in its existing location by reason of the fee, an easement or other real
property interest, the damaging or taking of which is compensable in eminent domain.



6. That payment for all work done hereunder shall be made in accordance with
the requirements of FAPG unless payment is being made pursuant to a supplemental
agreement attached to and made a part of this agreement.

7. That the construction work provided for in this agreement will be performed
by the method or methods as specified below:

D BY COMPANY'S REGULAR FORCE: The COMPANY proposes to use
its regular construction or maintenance crews and personnel at its standard schedule
of wages and working hours in accordance with the terms of its agreement with such
employees.

BY EXISTING WRITTEN CONTINUING CONTRACT: The
COMPANY proposes to use an existing written continuing contract under which
certain work as shown by the COMPANY's estimate is regularly performed for the
COMPANY and under which the lowest available costs are developed.

BY CONTRACT: The COMPANY does not have adequate staff or
equipment to perform the necessary work with its own forces. The COMPANY
proposes to award a contract to the lowest qualified bidder who submits a proposal in
conformity with the requirements and specifications for the work to be performed as
set forth in an appropriate solicitation for bids.

8. a. Itis contemplated by the parties hereto that the construction of this State
Highway Project will begin on or about the 12 day of June, 2023 .

b. Based on the best information available at the present time to the

COMPANY, indicate applicable paragraph below:
[ ] Materials are available and it is expected that work will be complete

prior to highway construction.

All work will take place during highway construction and arrangements
for said work will be coordinated with highway construction operations at
preconstruction conference.

[:I Work will begin promptly upon notification by DEPARTMENT;
however, it is not expected to be complete prior to highway construction. Any
remaining work will be coordinated with highway construction operations at
preconstruction conference

E] Other (Specify)




9. That the method used by the COMPANY in developing the relocation
costs shall be as indicated by Paragraph (a), (b), or (c) as follows:
a. D Actual direct and related indirect costs accumulated in accordance
with a work order accounting procedure prescribed by the
applicable Federal or State regulatory body.

b. Actual direct and related indirect costs accumulated in accordance
with an established accounting procedure developed by the
COMPANY and approved by the DEPARTMENT.

c. On a lump-sum basis where the estimated cost to the
DEPARTMENT does not exceed $100,000.00. Except where unit
costs are used and approved, the estimate shall show such details as
man-hours by class and rate; equipment charges by type, size, and
rate; materials and supplies by items and price; and payroll
additives and other overhead factors.

10. Indicate if (a) or (b) is applicable:

a. That the replacement facility is not of greater functional capacity
or capability than the one it replaces, and includes no COMPANY
betterments.

b. That the replacement facility involves COMPANY betterments, or is
of greater functional capacity or capability than the one it
replaces.

11. That the total estimated cost of the work proposed
herein, including all cost to the DEPARTMENT and
COMPANY less any credit for salvage, is estimated to be -——----------

The estimated non-betterment cost to the DEPARTMENT,
including all cost less any credits for salvage, betterments,
accrued depreciation and additional work done by the
COMPANY will be

The estimated cost to the COMPANY including betterments, and
any additional work done by the COMPANY will be

- §123,600.00

¢ 123,600.00

§0.00

(The above costs shall be supported by attached estimate and plans)

12.  That in the event it is determined there are changes in the scope of work,
extra work, or major changes from the statement of work covered by this agreement,
reimbursement shall be limited to costs covered by a modification of this agreement or
a written change or extra work order approved by the DEPARTMENT.




13. Periodic progress billings of incurred costs may be made by COMPANY
to the DEPARTMENT not to exceed monthly intervals; however, total progress
billing payments shall not exceed 95% of the approved non-betterment estimate.
Progress billing forms may be obtained from the Regional Utilities Coordinator.

14. One final and detailed complete billing of all cost shall be made by
COMPANY to the DEPARTMENT at the earliest practicable date after completion of
work and in any event within six months after completion of work. The statement of
final billing shall follow as closely as possible the order of the items in the estimate
portion of this agreement.

15. That upon reasonable, prior notice, the DEPART MENT shall have the right
to inspect all books, records, accounts and other documents of the COMPANY
pertaining to the work performed by it under this agreement at any time after
work begins and for a period of 3 years from the date final payment has been received
by the COMPANY.

16. That the COMPANY obligates itself to erect, service and maintain the
facilities to be retained and installed over and along the highway within the
DEPARTMENT right of way limits in accordance with the mandate of laws, rules,
and regulations as have been or may be validly enacted or adopted, now or
hereafter.

17. That if, in the future, it becomes necessary due to highway construction or
improvement to adjust or relocate utilities covered in this agreement being relocated at
DEPARTMENT expense that are crossing or otherwise occupying highway right of
way, the actual cost of same will be that of the DEPARTMENT .

18. That if, at any time, the DEPARTMENT shall require the relocation of or
changes in the location of the encroaching facilities covered in this agreement being
relocated at COMPANY expense, the COMPANY binds itself, its successors and
assigns, to promptly relocate or alter the facilities, in order to conform to the said
requirements, without any cost to the DEPARTMENT

19. That the COMPANY agrees to relinquish their rights in that portion of right
of way vacated by their existing facilities now absorbed within DEPARTMENT right of
way. :

20. Proper temporary and permanent measures shall be used to control erosion
and sedimentation in accordance with all local, State and Federal regulations.

21. The COMPANY agrees to comply with Buy America. United States Codes
(USC) 313 and Code of Federal Regulations 23 CFR 635.410: Requires the use of
domestic steel and iron in all federally funded construction projects.

22. The COMPANY agrees to comply with the environmental rules and
regulations of the State of North Carolina. Violation to the NC Sedimentation Pollution
Control Act, Clean Water Act, NC Coastal Management Act, or other environmental
commitment outlined in the project permits may result in work stoppage, penalties
and/or construction delays.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereby have affixed their names by their
duly authorized officers the day and year first above written.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DocuSignhed by:
BY: Danid Kramen

\—BSDO1082292146C...

pivision 2 utility Engineer

TITLE:

ATTEST OR WITNESS Toww ok Swau [l
(NAME OF COMPANY)

BYM ZZ)M’W BY: Depmia  Lle
]
TITLE: CuaW Servize /)Z?M/ TITLE:  (§ ) &AM oR

N.C.G.S. § 133-32 and Executive Order 24 prohibit the offer to, or acceptance by, any
State Employee of any gift from anyone with a contract with the State, or from any
person seeking to do business with the State. By execution of any response in this
procurement, you attest, for your entire organization and its employees or agents,
that you are not aware that any such gift has been offered, accepted, or promised by
any employees of your organization.

Form UT 16.8
Rev. 02/20/2021




STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ROY COOPER ERIC BOYETTE
GOVERNOR SECRETARY
July 6, 2023
PROJECT: Spot Safety project, West Greene Elementary School
WBS #: 50867
COUNTY: Greene

DESCRIPTION: 6” Water and 4” FSS relocation
SUBJECT: NOTIFICATION OF CONFLICT

Town of Snow Hill

Attn/ Todd Whaley

PO Box 247 | 908 SE Second St.
Snow Hill, NC 28580-0247

Dear Mr. Whaley,

The letter serves to confirm coordination and planning already conducted between the Department and the
Town of Snow Hill.

It is agreed that on the above described Department spot safety project:

e The Town of Snow Hill has an existing 6” water line and 4” Force Main in conflict with proposed
project roadway.
e The Town of Snow Hill will utilize an external workforce to perform their relocation.

Thank you and respectfully,

DocuSigned by:
Newid. ‘Kw,wv\,
~e B6D01D62292146C...

David Kramer
Division 2 Utility Engineer

Mailing Address: Telephone: (252) 649-6509 Location:
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Fax: (252) 514-4894 209 S. GLENBURNIE RD
DIVISION 2 Customer Service: 1-877-368-4968 NEW BERN, NC 28560

209 S. GLENBURNIE RD
NEW BERN, NC 28560 Website: www.ncdot.gov



REVISED COST ESTIMATE

PINESHOAL DRIVE
NCDOT PROJECT NO. 50867
SNOW HILL, NORTH CAROLINA

WATER AND FORCE MAIN RELOCATION

PART B - SEWER FORCE MAIN
TOTAL PROJECT - PARTS A & B

Technical:
Design/Bid/Permit
Land Surveys
Administration
Observation
Easement Map

TOTAL PROJECT COST

7/5/2023
PART A - WATER MAIN RELOCATION Unit
Item Description Quantity Price
1. LF 6" Dia. PVC Water Main Relocation 460.0 $40.00
2. LS Locate and Make Connection to Ex. Water 1.0  $4,500.00
3. EA 6" Dia. Gate Valve 3.0 $3,200.00
4. LF Clean Up, Seeding and Testing 460.0 11.00
5 EA Water Service Reconnect (Complete) 3.0 1,500.00
6 LF Abandon Existing 6" Dia. Water Main 460.0 23.00
7 LBS Compact Fittings 400.0 14.00
PART A - WATER MAIN
PART B - FORCE MAIN RELOCATION Unit
Item Description Quantity Price
1. LF 4" Dia. PVC Force Main Relocation 460.0 $34.00
2 LF 4" Dia. Gate Valve 1.0  $2,400.00
3 1S Locate and Make Connection to Ex. Force Main 1.0  $8,000.00
4 LF Clean Up, Seeding and Testing 460.0 7.00
5 LBS Compact Fittings 400.0 14.00

Total
Cost

$18,400.00
$4,500.00
$9,600.00
5,060.00
4,500.00
10,580.00
5,600.00

$58,240.00

Total
Cost

$15,640.00)
$2,400.00
$8,000.00
$3,220.00
$5,600.00

$34.,860.00
$93,100.00

$11,500.00
$2,500.00
$4,500.00
$7,500.00
$4.500.00

$123,600.00

CAUsers\Glenn DaitDownloads\Water and Force Main Relocation - Step Construction 7-5-2023 REVISED




Todd Whaley, Town Manager <manager@snowhillnc.com>

_ 2DOT DRAFT URA, TOWN OF SNOW HILL, PINE SHOALS RD, GREENE COUNTY

1 message

Kramer, David P <dpkramer@ncdot.gov> Wed, Jul 5, 2023 at 10:47 AM
To: "Todd Whaley, Town Manager" <manager@snowhillnc.com>, Rupert Welfare <r.welfare@greeneng.com=,
“robartd@snowhillnc.com" <robartd@snowhillnc.com>, Leo Green lll <elg3@greeneng.com>

Cc: "Stroud, Jeremy D" <jdstroud@ncdot.gov>, "Houston, Mary B" <mbhouston@ncdot.gov>, "Raynor, Grady C"
<gcraynor@ncdot.gov>, "Lane, Heather C" <hclane@ncdot.gov>

Town of Snow Hill

Good morning Todd. | appreciate the work done by your staff (Drake) and Green
Engineering to reach agreement on the cost estimate for the ToSH relocation on our
project. Division 2 accepts the $123,600 proposal and | am attaching a Utility Relocation
Agreement between the Department and the Town of Snow Hill to address cost. General
Statute (G.S.136-27.1) provides that 100% of the cost of relocation on this project will be
with the Department. The attached agreement reflects this. I've also included the design
proposal and cost estimate provided by Green Engineering. Please review, sign, and
return this agreement to me ASAP. Your signature (and a witness signature) are required
on p6. | will execute the agreement for the Department and return to you a signed copy.

It is understood by the Department that:

1.Requested PUE is the sole responsibility of the Town of Snow Hill, and
2 Contractor work start date is the week of 10Jul.

Please call me if you have any questions. Thanks. R/ David

David Kramer
Division 2 Utility Engineer

North Carolina Department of Transportation

252-649-6509 office (New Bern)
910-808-5747 mobile

dpkramer@ncdot.gov

209 S. Glenburnie Road
New Bern, NC 28560



From: Todd Whaley, Town Manager <manager@snowhillnc.com>
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 2:13 PM
To: Rupert Welfare <r.welfare@greeneng.com>

Ce: Kramer, David P <dpkramer@ncdot.gov>; robartd@snowhilinc.com; Leo Green [l <elg3@greeneng.com>

Subject: Revised Step Construction Cost Estimate - NCDOT 50867 Utility Relocation 7-3-2023

David, please confirm when NCDOT is in agreement!

Todd Whaley

Town Manager

Town of Snow Hill

PO Box 247 | 908 SE Second St.

Snow Hill, NC 28580-0247

__52) 747-3414 ext. 206 Phone | (252) 747-4269 Fax | (252-560-5949) Cell

Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

3 attachments

@ draft URA, Town of Snow Hill, West Greene Elem School, Greene County.pdf
— 204K

&+ Proposed - NCDOT 50807 Utility Relocation 6-28-2023.pdf
™ 1127K

@ Water and Force Main Relocation - Step Construction 7-5-2023 REVISED.xls
56K



NEW WOOD PO
(SIGNAL)

P s

s s

U

NEW WOOD POLE
(SIGNAL)

NEW WOOD POLE

/ (SIGNAL)
]

NEW WOOD POL

Zeaniar N



7/3/2023

REVISED COST ESTIMATE
WATER AND FORCE MAIN RELOCATION
PINESHOAL DRIVE
NCDOT PROJECT NO. 50867
SNOW HILL, NORTH CAROLINA

PART A - WATER MAIN RELOCATION
Item Description

LF 6" Dia. PVC Water Main Relocation

L8 Locate and Make Connection to Ex. Water
EA 0" Dia, Gale Valve

LF Clean Up, Sceding and Testing,

EA Water Service Reconnect (Complete)

LF Abandon Existing 6" Dia. Water Main
L.BS Compact Fittings

B b

~3 N A

PART A - WATER MAIN

PART B - FORCE MAIN RELOCATION

Item Description
1. LF 4" Dia. PVC Force Main Relocation
2 LF 4" Dia. Gate Valve
3 LS Locate and Make Connection to Ex. Force Main
4 LF Clean Up, Seeding and Testing

1t

6 LBS Compact Fittings
PART B - SEWER FORCE MAIN
TOTAL PROJECT - PARTS A & B

Technical:
Design/Bid/Permit
Land Surveys
Administration
Observation
Easement Map

TOTAL PROJECT COST

Unit
Quantity Price
460.0 $40.00
1.0 $4,500.00
3.0 §$3,200.00
460.0 11.00
3.0 1,500,00
460.0 23.00
400.0 14.00
Unit
Quantity Price
460.0 $34.00
1.0 $2,400.00
1.0 $8,000.00
7.00

460.0

400.0

14.00

Total
Cost

$18,400.00
$4,500.00
$9,600.00
5,060.00
4,500.00
10,580.00
5,600.00

$58,240.00

Total
Cost

$15,640.00
$2,400.00
$8,000.00
$3,220.00

$5,600.00

$42,220.00
$100,460.00

$11,500.00
$2,500.00
$4,500.00
$7.500.00
$4.500.00

$123,600.00




STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ROy COOPER ERIC BOYETTE
GOVERNOR SECRETARY
July 6, 2023
WBS: 50867
COUNTY: Greene
DESCRIPTION: Spot Safety project, West Greene Elementary School
SUBJECT: Authorization to Proceed — Town of Snow Hill

Town of Snow Hill

Attn/ Todd Whaley

PO Box 247 | 908 SE Second St
Snow Hill, NC 28580-0247

Dear Mr. Whaley,

Attached for your files is an executed copy of the Utility Relocation Agreement, which covers the
proposed relocation of your facilities in conflict with the above project.

Please do not begin any of the actual relocations of your facilities until your Contractor (Step
Construction) speaks with the Department’s Site Construction Superintendent, Grady Raynor,
252-341-0446 to discuss the work plan and schedule. A schedule should be determined that will clear the
conflicts prior to the contract availability date. After a schedule has been determined, you should
diligently pursue clearing the conflict and adhering to your schedule in order not to impact the highway
construction project.

In addition to the above, no relocation work can begin prior to the necessary right of way and
environmental permits being secured to accommodate your proposed relocation. This could delay
your relocation start and end dates as reflected above. If your relocation is delayed by right of way and/or
permits, the department, in coordination with your staff, will develop a new relocation timeline.

Please note that the relocation of any utility is subject to the environmental rules and regulations of the
State of North Carolina. Violation to the NC Sedimentation Pollution Control Act, Clean Water Act, NC
Coastal Management Act, or other environmental commitment outlined in the projects permits will not be
tolerated and may result in work stoppage, penalties and/or construction delays.

If your company is unable to proceed with the necessary relocations by the above scheduled start date or
it is determined by your company the relocation will not be complete in accordance with your relocation
schedule, please contact the Resident Engineer and this office immediately.

It is essential that your company relocate the conflicting facilities in accordance with your relocation
schedule as provided to the Department. Failing to meet your relocation deadline will be a direct
contributing factor to delaying the subject project. In addition, if you are relocating facilities during the

Mailing Address: Telephone: (252) 649-6509 Location:
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Fax: (252) 514-4894 209 S. GLENBURNIE RD
DIVISION 2 Customer Service: 1-877-368-4968 NEW BERN, NC 28560

209 S. GLENBURNIE RD
NEW BERN, NC 28560 Website: www.ncdot.gov



highway construction phase, any delays to your relocation schedule will delay the highway contractor.
Under these conditions, the highway contractor is subject to file a delay claim against the Department for
time and idle equipment. These types of claims can be monetary in damage and significantly increase the
construction cost to the department.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:
DNanid “Kxa/vwa/\,
B6D01D62292146C...

David Kramer
Division Utility Engineer

Ce:
Grady Raynor, NCDOT

Attachment — signed Utility Relocation Agreement, dated July 5, 2023



To: Mayor and Board Members
From: April Vinson
Date: August 14, 2023

REF: ADA Compliance Town Hall Renovations

Background:

From a previous meeting there was discussion regarding ADA compliance at Town Hall. Attached is a
quote from Hillard Construction Co. which includes three (3) handicap accessible service windows,
granite counter tops, automatic handicap opener for one door, install handicap toilet, install grab bars for
handicap toilet, install pip guard on sink in handicap bathroom and replace four (4) door locks with lever
handle locks.

Recommendation: No Action needed at this time - discussion

Moved: Second:

Vote: Yes No-

Unanimous:




Hillard Construction Co. Inc.

Post Office Box 481
Farmuville, N.C. 27828

Office (252) 753-3570 Mobile (252) 714-5343

AUGUST9, 2023
PROPOSAL FOR :
TowN OF SNOw HILL

908 S.E. SECOND STREET
SNow HiLL, N.C. 28580

1.MAKE THREE (3) SERVICE WINDOWS HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE, WITH GRANITE COUNTER TOPS
AND FIXED GLASS WINDOWS. (WINDOWS TO HAVE SPEAKER HOLES AND PASS THROUGH)

2.PAINT WALLS IN WORK AREA.

3.INSTALL AUTOMATIC HANDICAP OPENER ON ONE (1) ENTRY DOOR. (ADD $3,250.00 FOR
TWO (2) DOORS.

4.INSTALL HANDICAP TOILET IN ONE (1) BATHROOM.
5.INSTALL GRAB BARS FOR HANDICAP TOILET.
6.INSTALL PIPE GUARD ON SINK IN HANDICAP BATHROOM.

7.REPLACE FOUR (4) DOOR LOCKS WITH LEVER HANDLE LOCKS.

MATERIALS AND LABOR TO COMPLETE JOB. .\ utuuureeeeeeetiiiiiiiiiiiaisnenns $22,375.00




To: Mayor and Board Members
From: April Vinson
Date: August 14, 2023

REF: N. Greene Street & Sixth Street — Tree Arborist Report and Tree Removal Quote

Background:

There are several trees on Greene Street that have been identified for removal per the arborist as
well on Sixth Street. Attached you will find three bid proposals for the removal of these trees or
an option for a few to trim up.

Recommendation: It is my recommendation to approve trimming of the most dangerous trees

and keep a close eye on the remaining trees due to budget constraints.

Now Therefore Be It Resolved; The Town of Snow Hill Board of Commissioners approves the
N. Greene Street & Sixth Street tree removal.

Moved: Second:

Vote: Yes No

Unanimous:




Sggﬁaiure

‘For All Your Tree Service, Stump Grinding & Firewood Needs!”

Date: 7'5?;/ <3

CustomerName: 7?3 le 77 o ‘F 5 noc. A/

Fhone:

el IS 737 - 52/

Job Location:

;V)C) LoAr'f/ /. c

Cost

W@g@m@m& 9

@Mﬁp Removal (—7

Cost

g-Tebris Removal / (7

Cost

S Cost

mv%’@”f‘gimméng 2
WCther_treen 2 6/'g oq?(;gg / Q ', Q// o

2 Other & & 7 & /.3/(’9 DAL ost /é,?/.f‘éo =
TOTAL.

| Ea&t Carolina Tree Angelsis not responsible ifthe homeowner
l %& Is to inform us of septic tank or water line locations,

Date:




Fine Tree Care
252-522-47 76

2515 Pineridge Drive, Kinston, NC 28504
ISA Certification #S0O 7218A

Date: July 31, 2023

To: Town of Snow Hill

Attn: Mr. Drake Robart

RE: Quote for tree removal at various locations on Greene Street

Scope of Work: Remove trees at the following addresses. Prices include
removing trees, grinding stumps, cleaning out stump mulch for town employees
to backfill, removing debris from each site, hauling debris to town provided
dumpsite and a complete cleanup of work areas.

105 W Greene $1,000.00

-112 W Greene $3,500.00

-113 W Greene $1,950.00

-5 & Greene $950.00

-209 W Greene $2,500.00

-Near W Greene & Kingold $550.00_

Total Cost: $10.450.00
Respectively Submitted By.
Aaron Willy

President, Lanier Tree Services LLC

Certified Arborist



\WWER TREE SERy,

Fine Tree Care
252-522-47706

2515 Pineridge Drive, Kinston, NC 28504
|SA Certification #80 7218A

Date: July 31, 2023

To: Town of Snow Hill

Attn: Mr. Drake Robart

RE: Quote for tree work at 105 6" St

Scope of work:

- Prunetwo large oak trees at 105 6" St. Pruning includes removing large
dead/damaged limbs. Removing large limbs from neighboring yard and
general cleanup of both trees. All debris will be hauled to the town dump
site and a complete clean-up of the work area will be done.

Total Cost for pruning only $ 2,700.00.

-Remove two large oak trees at 105 6™ St. with use of crane. Grind
stumps remove stump muich for town employees to backfill, haul all
debris to town dumpsite and a complete clean up of work area will be
done.

Total coat for removal only $ 14,000.00

Respectively Submitted By.
Aaron Willy
President, Lanier Tree Services LLC

ISA Certified Arborist



August 8, 2023
To Whom It May Concern:

Mike’s Hauling & Tree Service was requested to give a quote regarding the pruning of two (2)
large diameter Oak Trees located on 6% St in Snow Hill, NC. Here is our proposal for the work to be
completed:

- Stage 1 Prune to 2 large Oak Trees located on 6" St

The above work is quoted at $5,000. That price includes all the manpower and equipment needed to
safely complete the job. It also includes removing the saplings, dead limbs & broken limbs as well as
hauling the debris to the dumping site located behind the Snow Hill Fire Department. If you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to give us a call. Thank you!

This quote is good for 30 days.

Mike’s Hauling & Tree Service
Michael Nanney {Owner)
252-320-6104



August 8%, 2023
To Whom {t May Concern:

Mike’s Hauling & Tree Service was requested to give a quote regarding the removal of two (2)
large diameter Oak Trees located on 6™ St in Snow Hill, NC. We highly recommend getting these two (2)
trees taken down as soon as possible due to the trees decaying including dead limbs falling. Should these
trees stay, it could possibly result in greater damage. Here is our proposal for the work to be completed:

- Take down 2 large Oak Trees located on 6™ St

The above work is quoted at $12,500. That price includes all the manpower and equipment needed to
safely complete the job. It also includes removing the trees carefully, grinding the stumps, hauling off the
stump shavings and hauling the debris to the dumping site located behind the Snow Hill Fire
Department. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give us a call. Thank you!

This guote is good for 30 days.

Mike’s Hauling & Tree Service
Michael Nanney (Owner)
252-320-6104



August 8%, 2023

To whom it may concern:

Mike’s Hauling & Tree Service was requested to give a quote regarding the removal of several
trees along Greene St in Snow Hill, NC. Below, you will see a list of where the trees are located. Here is
our proposal for the work to be completed:

Greene St Proposal

- Tree located in front of Calvary Church on Greene St
- Corner of 5™ St & Greene St

- 209 Greene St

- Infront of 216 West Greene

- Infront of 412 Greene St

- 304 Greene St

The above work is quoted at $12,500. That price includes all the manpower and equipment needed to
safely complete the job. It also includes removing the trees carefully, grinding the stumps, hauling off the
stump shavings and hauling the debris to the dumping site located behind the Snow Hill Fire
Department. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give us a call. Thank you!

This guote is good for 30 days.

Mike’s Hauling & Tree Service
_ Michael Nanney {Owner)
252-320-6104



To: Mayc}r and Board Members
From: April Vinson
Date: August 14, 2023

REF: Sidewalk - W. Greene Street

Background:

The board, in a past meeting there was concern regarding sidewalks on W. Greene Street. I
would like to understand the desire of the board. This is not a project that has been budgeted for
so making small improvements could be done but would need to be discussed further if the
desire is more. I would like to determine which areas on W. Greene Street are hazardous and
cause a threat to the safety of our citizens. At that point make the determination as to which

sections to replace first.

Recommendation: No action needed.

Moved: Second:

Vote: Yes No

Unanimous:




To: Mayor and Board Members
From: April Vinson
Date: August 14, 2023

REF: Lift Station Pump- Chelsea Dr.

Background:
The Lift Station Pump at Chelsea Dr needs a new pump. Currently this lift station requires two

pumps. Pump 2 is working but is expected to need repair at lift station #5 Once the new pump is
installed, we will be able to send pump 2 off for repair. Currently the cost is $6,750.00.

Recommendation: It is my recommendation to approve the purchase of this lift station pump for
lift station #5 in the amount of $6,750.00

Now Therefore Be Tt Resolved; The Town of Snow Hill Board of Commissioners approve the
purchase of a lift station pump for site #5

Moved: Second:

Vote: Yes No

Unanimous:




Pearson Pump Sales & Service, Inc.

PO Box 1254

2400 N William St

Goldsboro, NC 27530

Office (919) 734-4267
Jerri-Rae@Pearsonlump.com

To: Town of Snow Hill Lift Station #5

Atfn; Drake Pages: 1of1

Phone: (252) 939-5213 Date: July 13, 2023

Email: wwtp_orc@snowhilinc.com From: Jerri-Rae Pearson Phillips

Qty (1) 3HP Replacement Pump For Spare — Lift Station #5

Estimated Lead Time: 3 —4 Weeks

Total Estimate $ 6,750.00

Total Includes: Material And Estimated Freight — Sales Tax Will Be Additional

Thank you for allowing Pearson Pump Sales & Service, Inc. the opportunity to provide you with out quote,

NG Well Contractor Certification No, 2848-A
NC General Contractor PU License No. 27330
NC Pump Instaliation Contractor No, 389
CCO Certified Crane Operators

Certificate of ihsurance Avallable
Written Safety, Confined Space, Drug and Alcohol Testing Program Enforced



To: Mayor and Board Members
From: April Vinson
Date: August 14, 2023

REF: Resolution — AIA Water/Sewer grant application Action

Background:
The Town has completed an AIA grant for water and sewer in the past. However, it is my

understanding that an Asset Management Plan can be completed through an AIA grant. We are
searching for other avenues for funding as well. This grant application is due September 30%,

Recommendation: It is my recommendation to adopt the AIA Resolution to potential grant
opportunity.

Now Therefore Be It Resolved; The Town of Snow Hill Board of Commissioners approves the
AIA resolution for water and sewer potential project.

Moved: Second:
Vote: Yes No

Unanimous:




RESOLUTION BY the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWN OF SNOW HILL

WHEREAS, The Town of Snow Hill has need for and intends to conduct studies in projects described as
Asset Inventory Assessment Study for the Drinking Water Distribution System and an Asset
Inventory Assessment Study of the Wastewater Collection System, and

WHEREAS, The Town of Snow Hill intends to request State grant assistance for the project,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWN OF SNOW
HILL:

That the Town of Snow Hill, the Applicant, will arrange financing for all remaining costs of the project, if
approved for a State grant award.

That the Applicant will provide for efficient operation and maintenance of the project on completion of
construction thereof.

That the Applicant will adopt and place into effect on or before completion of the project a schedule of fees and
charges and other available funds which will provide adequate funds for proper operation, maintenance, and
administration of the system and the repayment of all principal and interest on the debt.

That April Vinson — Town Manager, the Authorized Representative, and successors so titled, is hereby
authorized to execute and file an application on behalf of the Applicant with the State of North Carolina for a
grant to aid in the study of or construction of the project described above.

That the Authorized Representative, and successors so titled, is hereby authorized and directed to furnish such
information as the appropriate State agency may request in connection with such application or the project: to
make the assurances as contained above; and to execute such other documents as may be required in
connection with the application.

That the Applicant has substantially complied or will substantially comply with all Federal, State, and local laws,
rules, regulations, ordinances, and funding conditions applicable to the project and to Federal and State grants
and loans pertaining thereto.

Adopted this the 14*" day of August 2023 at the Town of Snow Hill, North Carolina.




FORM FOR CERTIFICATION BY THE RECORDING OFFICER

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Town Clerk of the Town of Snow Hill does hereby certify: That the

above/attached resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution authorizing the filing of an application
with the State of North Carolina, as regularly adopted at a legally convened meeting of the Board of
Commissioners of the Town of Snow Hill duly held on the 14th day of August, 2023; and, further, that such

resolution has been fully recorded in the journal of proceedings and records in my office. IN WITNESS

WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this day of August, 2023.

Laquita Davis - Clerk — Town of Snow Hill



To: Mayor and Board Members
From: April Vinson
Date: August 14, 2023

| REF: Splash Pad PARTF project — Third Street

Background:

Currently the Town has received a PARTF Grant in the amount of $600,000.00 as a 50/50

match. After reviewing the budget, which was completed in April of 2021, since COVID the
cost of materials has changed drastically. After reviewing the budget and speaking with different
companies the project’s budget will be beyond the original budget.

Recommendation: It is my recommendation to determine if other means of funds are available,
determine if you would like to scale back on the project with the understanding that each item
listed must be completed but on a smaller scale. Also determine an amount to cap for this
project knowing the budget for it will be overspent.

Now Therefore Be It Resolved; The Town of Snow Hill Board of Commissioners approve the
increase of the current budget with modifications to stay as close to budget as possible.

Moved: Second:

Vote: Yes No

Unanimous:




Project Costs continued

Project Costs

T f Snow Hill Splash : -
Applicants own of Snow Hi Project Name: plash Pad Recreational Facility

Total Item

Project Elements
Cost

(Include specific units — sizes, numbers, lengths, etc. — for each item.)

Unit 1 Unit Cost

Building and/or Renovating Costs

Rain Deck Splash Pad (2,000 Sgq. Ft.) Construction / Installation | LS } $200,000 $A2700_;)(~JO‘
Playground Area to include concrete walk access from site parking LS $90,000 $90,000
1,000 Ft. Concrete sidewalk/walking trail around site perimeter and parking areas LE $31‘OO/LF $31,000
550 SY Concrete Walks / Plaza Area (4" Depth & 4" ABC Sub-grade) SY $55.00/SY $30,250
Grading/Paving/Cu‘rb and Gutter w/Handicap Accesskfor 25 Parking Spaces EA Space $1,366 / Space $34,150
Site work, storm drainage and erosion control measures LS $65,350 $65,350
1'000 Feet of chain link fence (6' feet high) w / 2 pedestrian gates LF $25.00/LF $25,000
Water, sewer apd electrical service (on-site) to splash pad LS $30,000 $30,000

‘ Cost to Build or Renovate: | $505,750

Contingency for the Cost of Building / Renovating

Contingency (not to exceed 5% or 550,000 of the cost to build, whichever is less) | | I $25,300

Land Value (indicate purchase or donation)

Land Acquisition O Purchase [0 Donation i J [

Planning and Incidental Land Acquisition Costs

Construction management, site planning, preliminary design, survey and
appraisals, or the cost of preparing the application (not to exceed 20% or $68,950
$200,000 of the cost of the project, whichever is less)

Total Project Cost: | $600,000
Total PARTF Grant Request: | $300,000
Total Local Match: |$300,000




QUOTE «® VORTEX

Account Name:  Town of Snow Hill, NC Created Date: 7/25/2023 1:57 PM

Project Name: 39745-Snow Hiil NC Splashpad Quote Number: QUO-17467-D619Y3

Project ID: 39745 Quote Name: 39745-Snow Hill NC Splashpad_VA
Bill To Name: Town of Snow Hill, NC Prepared By: Mary Banas

Bill To Address: Email: mbanas@vortex-intl.com

Contact Name:  Drake Robart

Email: robartd@snowhillnc.com

ASTRA N°2 (SW,PC)

7698 104560-304L 8,170.00] 1 8,170.00

7232 101672-304L BOBBLE No.1 (SW, PC) 4,950.00] 1 4,950.00
0611 104379-304L ACTIVATOR N°3 (SW, PC) 3,310.00f 1 3,310.00
7238 101222-304L HELIO No.3 (SW, PC) 5,200.00] 1 5,200.00
7230 101014-304L LUNA No.1 (SW, PC) 13,870.00] 1 13,870.00
7234 103350-304L LUNA No.3 (SW, PC) 10,280.00f 1 10,280.00
7235 103371-304L LUNA CANNON N°1 (8W, PC) 5,570.00f 2 11,140.00
1004 103080-304L Playsafe Drain N°4 1,490.00f 1 1,490.00
3009 109949-304L SPRAYLINK PODSPRAY 560.00f 2 1,120.00
3007 109944-304L SPRAYLINK FOUNTAIN 390.00] 3 1,170.00
3006 109938-304L SPRAYLINK BLOOM 390.00( 1 390.00
3005 109921-304L SPRAYLINK GEYSER . 390.00f 3 1,170.00
3002 109903-304L. SPRAYLINK ARCH 360.001 5 1,800.00
3000 108168-304L SPRAYLINK JET NO.1 360.001 3 1,080.00
12010 |12010 Buying Group - Products (7,550.50)] 1 (7,550.50)
12020 [12020 Buying Group - Services (8,475.00)] 1 | (8,475.00)

WQMS A2 33920.0010R02 Feature
Pump Module 3HP, 208-230/120V
3PH 60Hz, y-strainer 33921.0040R01
Manifold Module 15 Valve, 3" Inlet, 2"
Bypass Line 33921.8000R01 Manifold
Module Outlet Solenoid Line 1-1/2"

tom W 41,130. 1 41,130,
Custom WAMS QTY 15 33927.0030R02 Filtration 00 00
Module 3HP, 208-230/120V 3PH
60Hz, 7 sq.ft. filter, chlorine & acid
33923.4010R02 Safeguard with
MaestroPRO, Splashpad, 24 out 12 in,
v 120V 1PH 60Hz, Double Loop
10010 [10010 WQMS Start-Up & Training Fees 4,375.00] 1 4,375.00
13080 113080 Stamped Drawings Fee 3,500.00| 1 3,500.00
14010 |14010 Installation Fees 169,500.00f 1 169,500.00
101143-304L INSTALLATION KIT #SAFESWAP NO1 2
M12 CONNECTION WIRE, 5-PIN,
103335 STRAIGHT CONNECTOR_75M 1
LG_22AWG
Vortex Aquatic Structures International, Corporate Headquarters Vortex Aquatic Structures International, USA Office
7800 Trans Canada, Pointe-Claire, Québec, Canada, HSR 1C6 3500 South Dupont Highway, Suite EP-101, Dover, DE 19901
Tel: +1-514-694-3868 or 1-877-586-7839 (USA & Canada) Tel: +1 (704} 280-09271 or 1-877-586-7839 (USA & Canada)

Email: info@vortex-intl.com Website: vortex-intl.com Email: info@vortex-intl.com Website: vortex-intl.com



QUOTE

@ VORTEX

103539-304

INSTALLATION KIT #SAFESWAP NO7
(MEDIUM SW) SURFACE MOUNT

103543-304L

Installation Kit Safeswap N°2

SPRAYLINK BOX AND TRAY FOR

110184 SHIPPING

102313 TOOL KIT#0:

102314 TOOL KIT #1 :SECURITY BITS (ALL)
100308 TOOL KIT #28:RIV-VOZZLE TOOL

102305-304L

TOOL KIT #123: POD SPRAY KEY

102308-304L

TOOL KIT #116: LUNA No.3 NOZZLE
TOOL

TOOL KIT #129: SPRAYLINK SECURITY

110258 KEY
DEBRIS TRAP HDPE WITH RAIN
5322.0000R02 DIVERTER VALVE (LEFT) (EM) 13,790.00 13,780.00
WCS 2000G, D-LOOP, FLOATING .
5312.0024R01 SKIMMER, RETURN MANIFOLD (EM) 28,730.00 28,730.00
ABOVE GROUND CHEMICAL
44100.0000R01 RESERVOIR-50 GALLONS 1,110.00 2,220.00
18030 19030 Freight Fee 2,460.00 2,460.00
19020 19020 Embed Freight Fee 2,080.00 2,080.00
18020 |18020 Packaging Fee 2,250.00 2,250.00

Products: 151,010.00
Customer Signature: Discount: (16,025.50)
Services: 177,375.00
Transport: 6,790.00
Subtotal: 319,149.50
. . . Total: 319,149.50
Enquire about our cooperative purchasing programs.
Thank you for doing business with us! Currency: Us Dollar
Pricing is valid for a period of 45 days. Incoterm:

Products Payment Terms: Product >$250K+: 30% deposit at PO, 50% at shipment, 20% net 45

Services Payment Terms: Progressive Payments, NET 30

Freight Charges

Please note: freight charge is an estimate and is subject to change without notice. Vortex reserves the right to adjust the freight charge quoted
above. Should embed equipment be required ahead of scheduled delivery date, additional freight charges will apply.

Vortex Aquatic Structures International, Corporate Headquarters
7800 Trans Canada, Pointe-Claire, Québec, Canada, HIR 1C6

Tel: +1-514-694-3868 or 1-877-586-7839 (USA & Canada)

Email: info@vortex-intl.com Website: vortex-intl.com

Vortex Aquatic Structures International, USA Office

3500 South Dupont Highway, Suite EP-101, Dover, DE 19301
Tel: +1 (704) 280-09271 or 1-877-586-7839 (USA & Canada)
Email: info@vortex-intl.com Website: vortex-intl.com



\ 2215 199US LT X LT TYNOLLYN¥3LNE S3HNLINNLS JLLVADY K3LYOA 0 1NISNOD NALLIUM YOI ANOHLIM G350 FSIAYIHLO HO G3INOY3Y ‘GI140D “GILYNINISSIQ 30 LON AYW ONY TYNOLLYNYILNI SIULONYLS DLLVNDY X3LYON 4O ALY340YA T10 IHL T NITYIHL G3NIVINDD SINILNOD H3HLO ONY SONIUIONZY 'SVACI IHL ONY SLNIHNOOG SIHL-9007 1HO1¥AI0D

xm._-ﬁ—o>a‘.0 JT4,8/T: YOS s@ % )\JJ £202'6T uer VUOISISA SHZEE

DNIMYIA LNOAVT AVdHSY'1dS DN ‘pedyse|ds DN [IIH mous

'3d0D Y201 YO/ANY SNOILIANOD LIS DI4103dS OL INA dIVINDIY 38 AV SNOILYIIJIAOW
*SNOLLYANIWWODIY XILIOA NO d3Svd SNIVY¥A 40 NOILYDOT ANV ALILNYND 310N
AVdHSY1dS IHL ANNOYY TV YIYY ILIYONOD I3d4 AvddS [WS' TS

[wezg il s
62y SETT 9T
—_— Wi0L —_—
WdT  WdD ALD
p = 000€ YOA
v8g _SC £ ToN 330 fuliAeids N
. Z00€ YOA
v82 SL S iy AUIARIS W
B S00€ YOA
L9s St € 13sA?9 NuljAeids 1
. %2- 1 %T- T . 900€ YOA
[woyel] ety “HEoB ™ ‘% voe 8 1 woojg HuljAeids A
£00E YOA
89 8T € urejunod yuljAesds €
. 600€ YON
coe 8 < Aeidspod »uilhesds 1
= 00T JOA "
YoN Ulelq 3jesAeld
. SETL YOA
ey €1 ¢ ToN UOUURD UM B
9vz §9 1 M 4
15 ST 1 9cze Son 3
8€TL YON
EREL € T €N OIPH g
TT90 YOA
g o T £oN 101RARRY 2
- TETL YON
£ee 9 1 ToN 219908 8
v'8z s 1 o v
WdT  WdD ALD 10naoyd 43y
“0 0 0.0
we X g HOT X 0T + 3ZIS A1do
{wez 21] .2-8S W0zt <4 68¢T L VYV AVYHdS
W /8T zH LT0T D VIYVY 1V.LOL

N LR




XXX
L o0 £ ongss YNMOHYD HIHON ‘ALNNOD SNIIZHO TIH MONS =0 NMOL

WOQ'ONINSIUODIONH0 68vL-EvE (262) XV S9ES-2€2 (252) 1AL
£68/2 "O'N 'NOSTIM 609 XO8 'O'd *18V3 13341S OHOBSAT0D €08

co-tmnt "awﬁ%mummmm % V NOILJO MHYd G3SOd0OHd 133418 adiHlL 38 5440+ TISNOVT Wl VNITOUVO HLNON
mlrm<n_ ||—.I=I gozm mo Z;OF ANSWIOVYNYIN PowﬁommZm_vnwmlﬂ_n__umvmm;mm/_\/mmmmwmw._.(;m.—.wss HILYM

o
(Tl

PLVTdS ~ 090ZZ TIUIVD)
ok noom ) NVd 318
090-2Z ¥3ENON BOM
IHMONS 300D LNIMD TIVOS OHdVHD
w0z W ear Gva | A8 | ava NOISUSH

g

NOLZONO IR HRORY RHaTs 13

L3N 4080 oNusxd
NSVE HILYD ONUSHI
yanuo st onused (]
sk AN DNISIS 3
370d AUTUA ONUSKS 2
104 LHON ONUSE3 3%
quvTioE oNLSIG ()
LAONVITD ¥IWIS ANYLNYS ONUSOE O
TioNvR X335 AUYLINVS DNUSE
nva soldoa3Ey anusxa (5
TWLS203d INOHAITEL SHUSK3 @ P
YOm0k SAUSKE
ALIN HIYM ONISIG T a
TNvAGL SNSI *-
i |
Tns I Juwosv £
Ghnos g noul =
ONNOJ 3cid NOMI T
h ‘
/% ona .
. . ~ :
fervere)] A2 1045 Q35040H AN \ z\w ¥ um_mim mmmm . N ]
——— SYNOINDD S ISOIOYE N - T A S 133ALS IH
e e SUNDING3 .1 FSCATH %, m . , . e
a LN 4040 DEXYE UI0U0H % N s —
- ISV 1LY QISOd0% 3 ] = o oo mm RS T TS T I . J— —_—— —a PN — N
" N
nvs AN
'y 1noNYI SS B3040 3 . \
N \
- e 1 \
IATAG25040H4 i 1
1 . 1
uINMIS IO : !
: )
w303 2 1
Pe—————— ‘SN TAID E |
———————— 1 SONINITUDS VL ONOXTVAL H > 1
G 1
e \
Eo
ag i
o> . N <5CvZ80 P
2a ;L4 00¥'S) <v28 HERES
Te " ANNOHDAY T Of TI0HYS (-
; 3 = 34OV £0E°L [
i 0 I wg
: |
! B
F: 1 22
3 : ~ | on
Z | : I
2 4 i Uo
. ~ - uun
b 5 g |
Jd H i
1 1 |
- =
B S30VdS YOV T 1
i s .22 1
i A |
8 X @ |
G IR B R . ® 503
X e dasodoge 04 K Jrovuisadl [ | g s
04 ZoWHES MIAIS IH Rl LT daNa —
/ A { E50d08d o
(1 8E6) 1IVHL _ONDIIVM
B
y I — — O e el e
w00 20
35 001
: EE]
4z
< =
<
Bl 30¥d (£ X008 d¥YHW
€8 39vd 0LL YCOE Q330 30NN L8L0080 Q3 130UV
o . e\ 94 Lcv 80
& " 565280 voN 01 30uvd JINNGD IR0
& 0858Z ON “TIH ONS Ed
1S ONZ 35 8608
TUH MONS 40 NMOL *43JOTIAIQ/ HINKO
1S QML 35 LS SS3YAQY 1IZMLS
m Z zoe OVHIACO 107 NARIXYK 3
= § = uv3y ¥0 3US 1SONITING ANOSS3IOV <
‘6661 ' THdy TALEDOY SY IINYNIGHO ONINDZ o = avau
THH MONS 40 NMQL 3HL ¥3d S| NOZHGH NMOHS NCLLYPHOANT ONINGZ TV ol = 308
NOTH WHOHES SY SINILBY L 08 = LNOY3 SINIT ONIGUNG MOMINIK
NO QISVE SI NOUVAHOANI ALYONMOB ALMGd0Nd ONY A¥M=-40=LHOIY dd WUNIQISTE Si-Y N0z
‘GOHI3N ZAYNIGHOUD M A8 S1 NOUVLNANOD Y3HY. M
\HONS NI FAVH ALE3AOHA SHL 01 SUIGIEADKNI TV 10N sovz [ —
‘C107 ‘9t WY GAYQ ‘HO0ZBICOLLL "ON TINYd ALNARROD HEL (S3K0¥ SE°0) 'L4 DS Zap'SL  (NOLONKLSNOD 1S0d) VAUV SNOWM3SHI
134 S¥ ¥aHs GEvZeH CODU W3S ¥ 40N X INOZ NI SIN ALU3A0NS S
@ 14 05 ZE'y (SONIN3UDS) VML ONBOVAY
(1402) CUOVN ‘HLHON QD N AAYIS IN KO QISVE S1 TOANOD TWLOZBON B e Cnvin] onsgve
“QHODIY S0 AVM—AO~SIHON M 14 '0S €55 ONDRVE YOV
‘S1AGASY2 TV 01 103(ENS S1 ALU30Ud SIHL L4 05 025 HIVA3AIS/VZYd
any SamY S ¥ ! ‘44 '0S 08y SHODHLS3:/ ONICTIOE TYOINYHOIH|
“SIONKIRENS
‘y3Wy SNOWY3dNI Q350d0xd
STV 0L y3aEy 101
ToTNGS GOAY Gl AINSSHaN _ se {S) N AR 3 e vy 10
Sy 13GY Gy ONILNYAd L UOlud oL o w
S3ANEN SNLSH 40 HOLYODT AJNGA Yrss

SIoR)

g7avl 31s

Eup I 1ds ~ 0902Z\AVO\OSOTZ\IWVONS\ #4

7T SSTFF D £207 1D werbny Aepsant va buisawBu3 veag o) XIVIN KOH Aq panieg 10T




OX=X=XX
L o £ onuEs

XXX AB Q3II00N

smamsce

cz-6nv—1 sa3ngok syl F - s

“37U4 105!
bup'gTIds — 090ZZ TUIAYD
XXX X008 G|

090-7Z  3IBANN BOM|
THMONS 13000 LN3DI

c20z viowr awva | 48 | 3va

g8 NOILdO
NVd 3L

VYNITTOHVO HIHON ‘ALNNOD 3NIIHO
MHVd Q3SOHOHd 1334H1S QHHL 38
414Vd T1IH MONS 4O NMOL

“TIH MONS <O NMOL

WOO'ONANIZHODI0I40 68pLErZ (252) Xvd S98s-L€2 (262) 13L
£682Z "O'N "NOSTIM 609 X0 "0'd *LSVR L33H1S 0408100 £08
S410-d FISNION Walld YNIOWYD HINON
INIWIOVNYIN 103r0xd 'ONINNYId 'SNIAZANNS HILVMILSYM ‘HILYM

ONIEAINIONT NIFHO

&,

-, i,
',

NOLZONOVBHREREN GRges 1A

131N 40¥Q ONUSXA

KISVE MOLYD ONLSX3
BIRBOSSHVAL ONUSIE

T AD NSO

1304 ALTUD SNUSHG

104 LHON ONLSXT

QuYTI08 DNUSKI

1NONY3T 4343S AUVAINYS ONUSXT
10KV U3ATS AYVLINVS ONUSIXE
120VA $2UEOUIEL INUSKI

otk HI0BE 1081k o

QN0 YYE3Y NOM
‘ONioJ 3did NOW

“ATY3 1045 Q5040LE
SHNOLNOD 5 Q3S040d
4N0210D 3 Q15040

13181 40HC .9EA.FZ QISOL0HY
NISYE 121D 02504084

jzancze)

ANONVFID §5 435040kd

WILIA ¥ILUrA BISO4ON
WA G50408d

JUALNMLS IS

23H03
oNDIYd BAVED
HiN oNDAYM.

GN=551q350408d

—_—a————
e

o

-

®

-

Szsd
[ e————————
[ ——

“6661 'S Tidy QAOOY SY IONYNIGHO ONINOZ
TUH HONS 1O WAOL 3Ht ¥3d Si NOTIH NAOHS NOLYNED:NI ONINOZ TW

“NOZUIH NHOHS SY SIONTIER:
NO G3SVA St KOLYAHOAN) AMYONADS ALMIJONG ONY AYA-0-LHal

‘013N LVNIGNO0D KL AB SI NOUVLNGNOD V3HY
‘NAGHS N33B IAYH ALMGAOHd SIHL OL SLNIN3AONGT TIV LON

0402 "31 TdY_GILYQ COZBSEOZLE “ON TINYD ALNNNEO Neld
43d Sy VIV QUvZvé GO0 ID3eS ¥ 10N X 3HOZ N 53N ANIA0Yd SHL

~(1162) $R0VH "HLYON OO INYTd ALVIS O NO GISYE Si OHINGD WANOZON

‘CHODTY 30 AVR=AO-SIHON
QNv SLNGAI3MOY ‘SLNGRISY3 TIY OL LOFENS S) AL3d0Nd SIKL

“EION KIRES

TS0 GIOAV OF AMYSS393N
Sv 1STTQY_GNY ONUNY1d OL Yod
SIUMAN ONUSEKE 0 NOLYIOT AdRZA

IR

—

THIRD STREET
50' PUBUC R/W

N
M/4 oNEnd 08
MS 133¥LS S3INIH

uILVA 2 (ES00Nd)

D

ad

[~ ) 3 v —— =3 —t
530VeS VOV Z.
3 Sovas sz
, I
. N o z
N LRI sserzg0 o=
[N T Q1 1308vd W
1 F SIMIY £OCL ©
1 aly ) w3
(14 000%) " % (.14 Q0¥'s) "3
) Qv HSV1dS ONNOWOAYTd ~ 8z
%.
2 4 Do
A na
NOOMISIY N
@ "3 3idSSONY
oNIGTINg %50 NN a2
N (R TS
#TX0% =
- e o
a
{d41 8G66) IVl ONDIIVM
]
3 W e, s ooy iyemcns  ecemn
0D 10
35 ol
- e
“ =
s 261 39Vd IE %008 ¥R =
££8 39vd 01L %008 4330 3ON3NI =
SSEYZE0 “ON G TRV
0858Z “TUH MONS £9£0080 Cf BN
e 20e 01 0q 25y 60
TiH MONS 40 NAOL :¥3d0TINIA/ HINKO el
LS O¥IHL 35 1S 'SS3HCOV 13IULS
%0¢ 30¥Y3A03 LOT HRNXYN
E .S = Hv3Y ¥0 WS SONKTHNG AHOSSIDOV
~ [ ] =
01 = 3018 ~
98 = inous 1SINN ONIOING AXININ @

WINIQISIH SL-Y

aNoz

%09
(S34av v£°0) "L4 DS 08t

W3V STONYINI INION3d
{NOUDNMLSNOD 1SO) VIHY SNONNIdH

14 0§ BLLY

L3 'S 08y

{(SONINI3NIS) TVRL ONBIIVA,
(T3Av0) ONDitivd

SNbiKYd vav|
HVM3AIS/ V2V e

:v3HY SNOWHIANI (3S0L0US

SIYOY £OE°L

W3V 101

31gvl 4l1s

BHpE 1S — DSOZINOYONQ0TT\IRONS\ W

T3 STy © T707 110 TevEny optan] U Bupewuibe3 e 1 XIVAN HOP A9 paTioid 1101




SPL6E - V UOISIIN

JN - pedyse|ds DN |ItH mous

X3LUOA @-







"JO palIp 3Je saljiwey J9)4e buoj sise| jey) suo—idedu
ue SAR3| 03 1SIXd A DALY} O} S9SS2UISNG pue ‘Ysunoyy
0] SaIIUNWIWO) ‘dojaASp 03 UJP|IY> 10} S9dUSLIdXe
Aejd s2183.10 X91I0A ‘I93eM JO Jomod sAneulIojsuel] sy}
Buissautey Ag "sn punoie pjiom ay3 sedeys ysejds
pue ‘weasls ‘doip A19AS Moy puelsiapun S

X3 LUOA @-



‘Aejd (Apueysoduwi 3sow) pue

‘piede A3y 1NoA $395 18YM Jo Bulpuelsispun ‘goueu)UIeW 33| 24inbal pue ‘Apjiqissanoe Juawiabeuew sajem buipnpul
anlmInmul ue yym paddinba awod sduepinb 1se| 03 paubisap aJe syonpoud ‘sianenbpeay S3|GRLIeA SS9]3UNOD $93519A0 Yoroidde
113dX3 puR 3DIAISS JSWOISND INO ‘Pajeniis |eaJjUO JNO Ul Pa1Sa] pue painjdejnuepy Areuydidsipiinw nQ “sajbue budxa |je woij
21,n0A 3I3YM J333eW OU JeY) 2UNSUD I\ ‘MOIB ‘los3u0d Ajjenb winwixew o) pajeibajul s109fo1d mau apjoe} spadxa Aydesboaioyd
wiay djpy ued am moy Inoge A|aAizeaid A]|eD1319A 31€ pUR BOLISWY YLION WOy 121eM pue ‘sisijernads jJuawdoaasp pooypjiyd
Bupjuiy} pue BuIAISS 31,n0A saljiwe) 3y} pa2N0s [931s paziueAjeb pue ssajuiels asn 9\ ‘si2ubisap aA1eald ‘s19aulbug “saulididsip Auews
mouy 03 buileb Aq suibaq uoneioqe||od A13A3 ‘spiepue)s A1ajes pue Ajjenb 1saybiy 3y} ainsus WOy JUIe] S} SMeJp wea} ubisap Ino ‘spasu
‘uonejuasaidal [e20] 03Ul 3203 JO 10| e Ind 3\ 01 3)15-U0 pa1daulbua si 1o3f0id 3110/ A13A3 anbiun unoA jo buipuelsiapun you e 131s0j o
uo s300q 4nQ Jouadns unQ 3SJ49AIP UINQO

spiemy S9lUN0) muum_‘ok_n_

+00L 0S 000°S
X3 LHOA @



p on-pedusedsonimmmess | XILHOA Po

‘513U WO I3Y1P ABW S3YS|UY pUR S9IN3XS}
'510]03 [en}dy Auo sasodind uopesIsn||l 10) a1 UMOYS SI3pUDI E IV




TMIIA = °
B SN - pedyseids N IiH mous _ X3140A .‘0

*513pUal WO J3Y1P Aeul S3YSIUL PUe S3IN3Xa}
’$10]02 (eN3PY A|uo sasodind UopeiIsn||i 10j 318 UMOYS SISPUI AE ||V




' € MaIA 9N - pedyse|ds Uvﬂv”_m_m_.._,wﬂwﬂmm xml—umo> “

1ay|p Aew saysiuy vcmm,&ﬂux.ﬁ L ape
y “A|uo sasodind uoj3eiisnj|l 10} 318 UMOYS SI9PURI QE IV |




& M3IA 9N - pedyse|dg Ubvn_m_m_.._dﬂwﬂmm xml—um o>

*S13pUaJ WO} JaY1p ARW S3YSIUL PUE SUNIX3)
.mE_ou feni2y zcc mamoE:u uogess| Joj a1e umoys s13pual G 1Y




g on-pediseidsonmners | XILUOA

S|y buiysaiyal
sanlb axuauadxa ayil-pnojD
Asiw

JusawBAOW sabeinodua
3 uny aAl3oeIUl Sainjesaq
onauy

*0#

Bujuies| g
AK1an0ds1p sdojanag
MOJ4

uawdojaAsp
|ea1sAyd sabeinodug
unID

3oe|d Bunayeh [eos e se
SIAIIS 73 UNJ AIIDRIDIUI S3INJES
1U0D|

J8|ppoL 52.N3x3}

191eM JO AI9A0ISIP S3}0WI0Id
ajnoe

»
n

uonnadwod
g yiomwea) sabeinodug
Aeuds

597U3AdX3 ISUIS

» o

3diyinw sdojansp 3 sajeNWINS «
Aiosuas Y

‘sannafqo buiways pue saiydeibowsp sy 03 Aydeded pue
1u1Id100J 5,U01eD0| Y} WO Buiyfians o} Ised jey) synpoud
3101631U1 0} MOY JaPISU0D A||NJ24eD 3M ‘SIM|ICe |[B JO SSUO
3131 pue ‘spep ‘swow Buowe sapowsw Bunse| pjing oy

“S)ISIA UINJ2 35210Ul PUB ‘SaWI) [[2MP 15004 ‘pabebud
saiwey dasy 03 2duauadxa Aeid A19a ubisap ap “butuueld jo
510| sa1nbai Ajjen3se 31 Inq ‘snoauejuods 934 Aew Aejd dnenby




' suondo 100D 9N - pedyseids U.u&mﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂ _ xm.—-mo> .‘..

$40]0D XO1IOA $10]0D XOUOA

$10]00) X8O\
~MO|4005

YCIFEET

$10]0D) XO}IOA

$10]00 X83IOA

$10]0D) XOHIOA

.MoO|4005

510|090 X8}IOA

ysejdsuimy yse|dsiadng g

aa wi®[ZZONISIML whAeidspod wid0LHIML w.pienDHeo] ureiq w.04eSAe|d owyy onig poy eBuei
ueasn on|g poy eBueip

oY@

(umoys se) an|g Xa}I0A Ul 3|qe|leAY

106 VY £006 VY 208 VY 08006 TV 0v0L IV 6209 1V £2097VY S209 vy 1209 7Vy 6109 TV 8109 VY ¥208 VY 108 VY ZH0S VY £00S VY 9007 VY 0008 VY noz vy £20L VY ZioL vy SioL vy
¥oejg aym umoug opyseds Aoan UBeLD) 150404 ueesp €100 ueesH usey usesn ojed ueeuD N usesn en|g |e1sed on|g on|g Axs on|g AAeN eysyong POy eBues0 Mojjep uoiyes eBieg

(sepy|s1@3em Buipnjoxa) sse|Biaqi4 pue [991S

-suonjes)dde apijsiejem ssejBiaqy uo Ajdde |jim 894 [BUORIPPE UY l
$10]0D X31I0A\




(leuoneussiu)) 898€¥69'¥LS L+
(epeue) 73 y¥SN) 6€8£'98SLL8'L

WO0D"[JUI-X3}JOA@ Ol
|euoileusalu| s34n35n13S d1aenby xa340p

Wo2°|JUI-X3340A




(85°908°1) (85°908°L) (85°908°}) :sasuadx3 (Jopun)/M4eAQ senuansy  T11Ig T13MOd OLL
%t TVELL Y 85908} 85°908'L 85°908'1 00°0 086'8Y 'S|ejo]  sesuadxy
%t A IANWAY 8G°908°L 85908} 85908} 000 086'8¥ g [lemod
sasuadx]
(00°086°SY) 000 00°0 000 000 - 086'8Y 'S|ej0]  SenuaASY
(00°086°8Y) 000 000 000 000 086'8t
Sanuanay
Emo._okn_ mucm_pw> alLA alo O.:>_ mocm._oE:ocm = ymmvsm : co_ya_.,_uwmo : [
: . ] 7719 T13MOd 041
(62 22¥'92) (62°22¥'91) (62 22¥'92) :sesuadx3 (Jopun)/JonQ senusAsy  ANN4 TVHIANID 001
%8 12°989°161°1 6.°G8G'S0L 6.°G85°G01 6.°G85'S01 000 XL TAL 's|ejo]  sesuadxy
000 000 000 000 000 0
000 000 000 000 000 0
0000980} 000 000 000 000 009801
000 000 000 000 000 0 g lemod
%6 91961 %S v8°/25'G ¥8'12S'G ¥8'/25'S 000 v2.'65 ISEIE )
%Ll 65'855'8€L Ly LE99lL Ly Le9'9l Ly Le9'9l 000 061'GS1 uoneyues
%8 £6'9VL6LL 1081201 1081201 1081201 000 G9E'6Zl SEEIS
00°159'88 000 000 000 000 15988
%L 0z'coL'eey 08°2L0°2¢ 08ZL02¢ 08°2L02¢ 000 9L1'G9Y
00°180'G 000 000 000 000 180'G
%9l  99°€0.'961 ¥£'€10°L8 ¥£°€20°2€ v€'€20°LE 000 LL1'€ET uonessiuIwpy
%8 L9°SY9' LY £eTeL'Y €eTeL'y eeTTL'y 000 89/°LS
sasuadxg
%2 (05'€L1'892°L)  0S'851'62 0585162 0585162 00°0 2121621 'S|Ej0]  SONUBARY
%Z (0S°€LL'89Z°L)  0G'851°6C 05°8G1'62 0585162 000 Tl2'162")
SETVETEN|
jusolad mo:mtm> aLA alo aiin mocmEE:u:m «mmn:m = ,‘c‘o_ﬁ:ommo

anNn4 TvY¥3aN3Io 00l
€202/1€/. Buipuz pollad

ci0 L

abed

Nd 9%:50:C1 €20¢/1 /8

T1IH MONS 40 NMOL

(Arewwng) jen” ¥ sA 3abpng




8L66.L'L

8L'66L°L

8,661

:s9suadxg (Jepun)/I18AQ SenusAsy

aNNd 3MIS/HTLVM 009

%L L0°S9Y'622 L £6'8€6°/6 £6°856°'/6 £6'8£6'/6 000 YOv 1281 's|lejo| sesuadx3y
000 000 000 000 000 0 pund syosfoid [eyded
%6 61 /£9'629 1G°96.'09 1G°962'09 15°962°09 000 vey 069 JoMag
%9 86128665 rerLile Zyerlle A EA WA 000 0/6'9¢9 Js1ep
000 000 000 000 000 0
sosuadxg
%8 (6Z2°699'L22'L)  11'8€2°S0L 12'8€/°G0L 12'8€/'G01L 000 YOy L2E°1 'S|eJ0]  SONUBADY
%8 (62°699°L22'L)  11'8€1°SOL 12'8€/'G0L 12°8€1'G0L 000 yOvy'128°)
SONUBNSY
Jua2J8d mocm:m> alA alo Q 1N aoueIquinoug Hmmu:m; co_uh_._ow,oa -
AdNN4 YIMIS/HTLYM 009
£20Z/1¢/. Buipug polad
zi0 C abed Wd 9¥:60:2) €202/ 1/8

(Arewwing) jer v sA Jobpng

T1IH MONS 40 NMOL



